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RE: Your oxygen sensor replacement
1 message

Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@escatec.com> 24 January 2025 at 09:21
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,

 

Please use the name Escatec Mechatronics Ltd.

 

What is the status of the investigation?

 

Thank you

Harroop

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 24 January 2025 08:47
To: Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@escatec.com>
Subject: Your oxygen sensor replacement

 

[This email is not from ESCATEC. Be CAUTIOUS while clicking links, opening attachments, or replying to this email.]

Good morning Haroop,

 

Our repairs team have asked me to contact you regarding your oxygen sensor replacement (s/n  KF69099174).  Our
ref SRS68997.

 

The paperwork sent in with sensor states the address as JJS Manufacturing Ltd, but your general orders are for
Escatec Mechatronics Ltd.

 

Please could you tell me which name you would like us to use?

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately, and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store, or copy the information in any medium. Please
also destroy and delete the message from your computer.
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